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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Lynchburg City Stadium Football Field Improvements 
 Turf Replacement 

 
14-897 

Date: 3/7/2014 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall indicate 
receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Attached is the addendum as prepared and provided by VMDO.  
2. Attached below is the revised Bid sheet to reflect the addition of 2 Add Alternates.  
3. Revised drawings reflecting changes/revisions and Add Alternates are listed with the 

addendum but as separate files.  
4. Does this project have an M/DBE requirements? 

No 
 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   



 

 

 
 

 
 ADDENDUM                        
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________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS: The following constitutes Addendum No. 02 to the Contract Documents dated 02.06.14, for the Lynchburg City 

Stadium Football Field Improvements Turf Replacement. This addendum shall be attached to the Contract Documents and 

shall be part thereof to the same extent as if it were originally included. The contractor shall be responsible for coordinating these 

changes as they affect other work in the Contract Documents. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid form.  

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

03 TOTAL FORM PAGES 

01 TOTAL SPECIFICATION PAGES ATTACHED 

04 TOTAL DRAWING SHEETS ATTACHED AS FOLLOWS: 00 8.5X11 02 11X17 02 22X34 00 OTHER 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

RESPONSES TO BID QUESTIONS: 

 

1. Are there any grade requirements for the track as per VHSL/NCAA? If so, industry standard is 
4typically a two life pavement structure to ensure smoothness and grade (2" and 1").  

  NO 

2. What are the manufacturers specifications for the new goal post foundations? Please provide goal 
post specifications. 

  See Revisions to Civil Drawings note 1 below 

3. Is there a chance we could be provided a "Plan View" layout of storm structures "I" and "J"? The 
detail on plan sheet C‐103 is confusing and I have doubts that you will be able to fit all of the 
various new and existing pipe connections in a 47: diameter manhole due to pipe angles and invert 
elevation, but I cannot tell how the pipe angles lay out. 

  Plan View and deflection angle table are shown on sheet C‐103.  

4. Please clarify the note at Str. "I"‐‐"Connect to existing manhole 18" inv. in 800.90. 
  Delete “Connect to Existing Manhole” from this note.  

5. Can you tell me if boot connections are required for structures "H", "I" & "J"? 
  See City of Lynchburg Manual of Specifications, Section 02720‐ Storm Drainage.  
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6. Vehicle access will be along the paved access road on the west side of the stadium. Will it be ok for 
us to limb some of the trees along that road to allow for the height of concrete trucks, stone trucks 
and other material vehicles to pass? 

  Yes. Required tree trimming must be approved by the City of Lynchburg prior to being 
  performed.    

7. Revised contract drawing C‐103 Grading and Stormwater Plan has a detail for the connection to 
existing storm drain. The detail indicates there is an 18" perforated pipe and a 6: perforated pipe 
below it, both being used as collector pipes around the field. Contract Drawing C‐301, Cross 
Sections, shows a 15" perforated pipe and 6" perforated below it. Please clarify which of the 
drawings or pipe sizes is correct. 

  The size of the perforated collector drain changes as it continues around perimeter. See Sheet C‐
  303.  

8. Contract Drawing C‐301, Cross sections S1 and S2 were taken across the field looking south to 
north and west to east respectively. Cross Section S2 shows no 15" or 18" perforated pipe above 
the 6" perforated pipe at the south end of the field. Is this correct? Is this correct and if it is, at 
what point does the 15" or 18" pipe end? 

  This is correct. The 12” perforated collector drain stops at points “D” & “G” as shown on sheets C‐
  103 and C‐303.  

9. The track construction shows us overlaying the existing track stone. The existing track appears to 
be a cinder stone construction. I don't believe any asphalt paver will guarantee asphalt paving over 
this type of base material. Please clarify if we are to leave the bid as stated or whether a different 
base design is required. 

  Delete all references to 1.5” asphalt overlay. The track shall be installed with a pavement section 
  of 2” – SM‐9.5A & 4” – No. 21A aggregate base. Refer to City of Lynchburg Manual of 
  Specifications, Section 02500 Base Course and Paving. 

10. Where the new storm line work is occurring that was added per addendum #1. There is a fair 
amount of concrete curb, concrete bleachers, guard rails, and fencing that will be impacted. No 
mention of this made on the demo sheets or any repair notes made to address this work. Will any 
of this area be part of the next phase work at the stadium and addressed then? If not, please clarify 
scope of work of finish work at this location after line work is finished. 

  Surface features including asphalt, concrete, hand rails, fencing, bleachers, etc. disturbed during 
  the storm line installation shall be replaced in kind. 

11. Contract Drawing C-103 shows 2 Monitoring Wells and 2 Gate Valves & boxes on the field but no 

 details or specs for either. 

 Refer to City of Lynchburg Manual of Specifications, Section 02660 for Gate Valves and 

 Boxes. 
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 What is the size and the material of the monitoring well pipe and what is  the material of the 6" riser 

 pipe of the gate valve? Do each of them get some type of cover on it? Is this addressed in a 

 drawing?  
 Replace reference to “Monitoring Well” with “6” Cleanout Assembly (See City Std. Detail 

 27.15)” 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

REVISIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL: 

 

1. PM-3 - Bid Form 

 ADD Alternates #1 and #2 as per attached revised Bid Form 

 

2. 32.1823 – Sand-Rubber Synthetic Turf System Athletic Field Surface 

 

REVISE paragraph "C" of 3.7 FIELD MARKINGS to read: 
 

  C. The field logo as shown will be inlaid. Artwork to be provided by Owner.  
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REVISIONS TO DRAWINGS: 

 

CIVIL 

 

1. ADD Detail 01/C101 PER SKETCH CSK-01 to Sheet C-101 

 

2. REVISE Sheet C-102 

  -ADD Alternate # 2 Field Logo as per sketch CSK-02 

 

SITE ELECTRICAL 

 

1. ADD Sheet ESK-01 BASE BID SITE ELECTRICAL 

   

2. ADD Sheet ESK-02 BASE ADD ALTERNATE #1 SITE ELECTRICAL  

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
END OF ADDENDUM 2 
 



ADDENDUM #2 REVISED BID FORM 
 
Lisa Moss 
Procurement Division 
City of Lynchburg 
Third Floor, City Hall 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
 
Dear Ms. Moss: 
 
The undersigned, as bidder, hereby declares that the only persons interested in this bid as principal, or 
principals, is or are named herein and that no person other than herein mentioned has any interest in this 
bid or in the Construction Agreement to be entered into; that this bid is made without connection with any 
other person, company, or parties making a bid; and that it is in all respects fair and in good faith, without 
collusion or fraud. 
 
The undersigned, having visited and examined the site and having carefully studied all the Contract 
Documents, including without limitation, all drawings and specifications pertaining to "Lynchburg City 
Stadium Football Field Improvements-Turf Replacement" for the City of Lynchburg, Virginia, 
hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, materials, and services and to perform all operations 
necessary to execute and complete the Work required for the project, in strict accordance with the 
Contract Documents, The City Manual of Specifications and Standard Details, 12/2013 together with 
Addenda numbered   through ______ issued during bidding period and hereby acknowledged, subject 
to the terms and conditions of the Construction Agreement for the lump sum amount of: 
 
TOTAL BASE BID:$                                                                                       Dollars  
 
($                                    ) 
 
ADD ALTERNATE #1: Site Electrical $______________________________Dollars 
 
ADD ALTERNATE #2: Field Logo $_________________________________Dollars 
 
***NOTE: There is no guarantee of award for Add Alternates and Add Alternates will not be 
considered as part of the Total Base Bid*** 
 
It is understood and agreed that the Owner, in protecting its best interests, reserves the right to reject any 
or all bids or waive any defects.  Any changes, erasures, modifications, deletions in the bid form, or 
alternate proposals not specified in the Advertisement for Bids may make the bid irregular and subject to 
rejection. 
 
The listed bid items are to contain all necessary costs required for completion of the Work in accordance 
with the Contract Documents.   
 
If the Construction Agreement is for unit prices and not for a lump sum price, it is understood that all 
quantities listed on the following pages are estimated quantities, and the Owner reserves the right to raise, 
lower, or eliminate any quantity or item, and in any case, the unit prices shall be used in determining 
partial and final payment.  It is further understood that costs to cover all components of the Work as 
described in the Contract Documents are included in this bid, even in cases where specific line items are 
not identified. 



 
We are properly equipped to execute all work of the character and extent required by the Contract 
Documents, and we will enter into the Construction Agreement for the execution and completion of the 
Work in accordance with the Contract Documents; and we further agree that, if awarded the Construction 
Agreement, we will commence the Work on the date stated in the "Notice to Proceed" and will maintain a 
work force large enough to execute the Work and all obligations no later than the completion date stated 
in the Contract Documents. 
 
Enclosed herewith is the following Security, offered as assurance that the undersigned will enter into the 
Construction Agreement for the execution and completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents: 
 
 
Bidder's Certified Check issued by        (name of bank) in the 
amount of:   
 

$     (5% of Base Bid amount)  
 
Bidder’s Bid Bond for 5% of Base Bid Amount Issued by ______________________________________ 
       (name of surety authorized to do business in Virginia). 
 
The undersigned hereby agrees, if awarded the Construction Agreement, to execute and deliver to the 
City within ten (10) days after his receipt of the Notice of Award, a performance bond and a payment 
bond, in forms satisfactory to the City, from sureties authorized to do business in Virginia satisfactory to 
the City, in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Base Bid. 
 
The undersigned further agrees that, in case of failure on his part to execute the said Construction 
Agreement within the ten (10) days after written notice being given on the award of the Construction 
Agreement or the failure to deliver the required performance and payment bonds within the ten (10) days, 
the monies payable by the Security accompanying this bid shall be paid to the City of Lynchburg, 
Virginia, as liquidated damages for such failure; otherwise the Security accompanying this Bid shall be 
returned to the undersigned. 
 
Attached herewith are completed Statement of Experience and Statement of Resources forms which 
include the information requested. 
 
The undersigned further certifies that this bid is not the result of, or affected by, any act of collusion with 
another person engaged in the same line of business, or any act punishable under the Virginia 
Governmental Frauds Act, or other law. 



 
This bid remains valid and may not be withdrawn for a period of 60 days from this date. 
 
CURRENT VIRGINIA CLASS A CONTRACTOR’S  LICENSE/ REGISTRATION NO.:   
 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 

              
       CONTRACTOR 
              
       DATE 
             
              
        
              
        ADDRESS  
          
       BY:            
        
 
       ITS:___________________________________ 
       
       (Title) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




